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Abdul Rehman

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Sent: 21 March 2024 13:37
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Kamal Singh; infoSE
Subject: RE: Travel Quote, 20.03.2024

Hi Abdul, 
 
Prices are fine please proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 1:00 PM 
To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com> 
Cc: Kamal Singh <kamal.singh@sarasequipment.com>; infoSE <info@sarasequipment.com> 
Subject: RE: Travel Quote, 20.03.2024 
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Hi Neeraj Ji,  
 
Please confirm on rates shared by Saras Team.  
 

S.No. Item Size (mm) Qty Rate (each) Amount 
1 SS 304 Wire shelving storage rack - 4 tier 36x24x72 2    14,500.00       29,000.00  
2 NSF- Green Epoxy wire shelving  storage rack - 4 tier  24X24X74 1      6,700.00         6,700.00  
  HSN Code- 9403     Net       35,700.00  

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: infoSE <info@sarasequipment.com>  
Sent: 21 March 2024 11:58 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Kamal Singh <kamal.singh@sarasequipment.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Travel Quote, 20.03.2024 
 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:Travel Quote, 20.03.2024 
Date:2024-03-20 08:27 
From:infoSE <info@sarasequipment.com> 

To:procuresens@safalsoftcom.com  

Cc:Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>, Kamal Singh <kamal.singh@sarasequipment.com>

 

Dear sir, 
Attached catalog and quotation for SS 304 wire shelving and NSF Certified Green epoxy Wire Shelving Racks. 
Please let us know if any clarification is required. 
Looking forward to your valuable order. 

--  
Regards, 
Saras Equipments 
Address: Plot No.98, 2nd Floor, 
Satbari, Mehrauli, New Delhi - 110074, India 
Mobile: +91 8010895977,9810569038 
Email: info@sarasequipment.com 
Website: www.sarasequipment.com 
www.indiamart.com/saras-equipments 
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